
From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 9:21 AM
To: Marc Edwards; Mona Hanna-Attisha; LawrenceR@mottchc.org; Chris Kolb; Andy Leavitt
Subject: Re: DHHS Document in MDEQ FOIA

Found the source--back to you in a bit-

From: Marc Edwards <edwardsm@vt.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 8:40 AM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS); Mona Hanna-Attisha; LawrenceR@mottchc.org; Chris Kolb; Andy Leavitt
Subject: DHHS Document in MDEQ FOIA

Eden,

Since you reached out to me yesterday, I am going to contact you directly, because I am disturbed about the attached document just provided to me in a FOIA of MDEQ.

Even as I was being given the runaround on my request September 2nd to get blood lead data for Flint, DHHS staff were preparing a "campaign" to downplay lead in water as a health concern. The date on the DHHS Flint water communications plan is September 9th.

Why wasn't this produced in my FOIA of DHHS? Certainly it was 100% responsive. There are also obviously other documents and e-mails missing as well.

Marc